6th October 2010

Mr. John Hayes
Station Manager
ESB Turlough Hill
Co. Wicklow

Our Ref: 24362

RE: Lucan/Clondalkin Area Committee Meeting of South Dublin
Countv Council held on 28" September 2010

Dear Mr. Hayes,

At the meeting of the Lucan/Clondalkin Area Committee held on the 28" September

2010 the following question was adopted and approved by the Members of the Area
Committee:

“To ask the Manager to write to the ESB to request that a briefing be provided for
the elected members of this Committee on matters relating to management and
release of water from the Leixlip dam on the River Liffey including: the ESB's role
and responsibilities under the Liffey Reservoir Act 1936 and subsequent legislation
and the ESB's role in flood risk management along the River Liffey?”

T would be obliged for your comment and response as soon as possible to enable me
to revert to the Committee.

Yours sincerely,

Noreen Fitzgibbon
Senior Staff Officer



From: John Hayes [mailto:John.Hayes@esbh.ie}
Sent: 14 January 2011 14:52
To: Edel Caolgan

Subject: Your reference: 24362 ---- RE; LUCAN / CLONDALKIN AREA COMMITTEE MEETING CF
SOUTH DUBLIN COUNTY COUNCIL.

RE: LUCAN / CLONDALKIN AREA COMMITTEE MEETING OF SOUTH DUBLIN COUNTY
COUNCIL.

Dear Ms. Colgan,
Your letter of the 10" last refers as well as our telephone conversation of this p.m.

As outlined in our telephone conversation, we recently made a presentation to relevant staff at
Dublin City Council, at which some representatives of the Office of Public Works atiended. The
presentation took about an hour with some discussion afterwards.

if required we can make a presentation to your group, with the duration being tafiored to the time
available.

Regards,
John Hayes.

P.S. | wonder if you can confirm that you received this e-mail — just in case that | didn't get your
e-mail address correctly.

Thanks.

Séan Oh-aAcdha,

Cibriochtai Ginidna,

ESE Energy International,
Qtiistn Stdrala Calcéalaithe,
Gleann D& Loch,

Bré,

Co. Chill Mhaintdin,

Eire.

Fén: +353 (0) 404-45108

Facs: +353 (0} 1 6692347
Riomhpholist: john.hayes@ssb.ie
www.esh.ie

John Havyes.

Generation Operations,

ESE Energy Internatiocnal,

Turlough Hill Pumped Storage Power Station,
Glendalough,

Bray,

Co. Wicklow

Ireland.



